From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 12/21/2012 12:26:57 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: "News Release’

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: A1107008

CPUC Approves Research and Development Plan to Bring Innovations and Savings To California's
Consumers.docx
hittp://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K632/40632880, PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K632/40632880.DOCK

Proceeding #: A1203026

CPUC Approves PG&E Agreement For Oakley Generating Station.doc
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/MO40/K495/40495659 PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K495/40495659 DOC

Proceeding #: A1204015

CPUC Reduces Cost of Capital For State's Utilities.doc
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/MO40/K 537/40537039, PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K 537/40537039 DOC

Proceeding #: R1102019

CPUC APPROVES PIPELINE SAFETY PLAN FOR PG&E; INCREASES WHISTLEBLOWER
PROTECTIONS.doc

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/MO40/K 531/40531 580, PDF
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K531/40531580.DOC

Proceeding #: R1201005

CPUC MODIFIES UTILITY INCENTIVE FOR?MEETING ENERGY EFFICIENCY GOALS.doc
htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G0O00/M040/K632/40632881 PDF
htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G0O00/M0O40/K632/40632881 . DOC

Proceeding #:

CPUC TO EVALUATE RIDESHARING SERVICES.doc
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO39/K 594/39594708 PDF
htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO39/K594/39594708 DOC

Allocates 85 Percent of Revenue from Sale of Utilities Greenhouse Gas Allowances
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/GO00/MO40/K 841/40841421 PDF
htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G0O00/M0O40/K841/40841421 . DOC
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http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/TublishedDocs/Published/G000/M040/K537/405.370.39.DOC
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M040/K531/4053158Q.PDF
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Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: News Release
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries
Industry: All Industries
Document Types: News Releases
Delivery Frequency: Immediate
Email Address: meae@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fvss/Manage aspx?email=meac@pge.com&account=6382 &cancelsubid=9474

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage aspx?email=meac@pge.com&account=6382

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ .aspx
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